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From: Youel Page, Kathryn S N — Sent Date: 01/11/2013 11:52 AM
To: 'Margaret Steenburg’ RELEASED IN PART B Received Date:  01/11/2013 11:52 AM
cc: Visek, Richard C; Mills, Cheryl D

BCC:

Subject: RE: Host and Subsponsor memos

Margaret, please find latest response. Also, we don't have a record
of recelving a memo dated 12/10, so if there were other events in that
memo, please re-send. Regards, Katy

From: Margaret Steenburg [mailto: ]:Ilntunroundatmn.org] B6
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2013 2:56 PM

To: Youel Page, Kathryn

Cc: Visek, Richard C; Mitls, Cheryl D

Subject: Host and Subsponsor memos

Katy,

Attached please find a sub-sponsor memo and a host memo for review. I
was mistaken on Dec 17th before, it was actually sent on Dec 10th, Hope
that helps narrow it down.

Thanks,
Margaret

Margaret Steenburg
Director of Scheduling
Office of President William J. Clinton
- B6
Tel: +1-212-348-7167 / Cell:| |

_Presidenttllnton.mm <malilto !H[ntonfoundatlcn.org;v B6

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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